
Housing and Redevelopment Authority / April 26, 2011 

Page 1 of 6 

HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

CITY OF RAMSEY 

ANOKA COUNTY 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

The Housing and Redevelopment Authority conducted a regular meeting on Tuesday, April 26, 

2011, at the Ramsey Municipal Center, 7550 Sunwood Drive NW, Ramsey, Minnesota. 

 

Members Present:  Vice Chair Bob Ramsey 

    Commissioner David Elvig 

    Commissioner Colin McGlone 

    Commissioner Jason Tossey 

    Commissioner Jeffrey Wise 

 

Members Absent:  Chairperson David Jeffrey 

    Commissioner Randy Backous 

 

Also Present:   City Administrator Kurtis G. Ulrich 

Executive Director Heidi A. Nelson 

    Public Works Director Brian Olson 

    City Engineer Tim Himmer 

    City Attorney Bill Goodrich 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Vice Chair Ramsey called the regular meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority to 

order at 7:25 p.m. 

 

CITIZEN INPUT 

 

There was none. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Motion by Commissioner Wise, seconded by Commissioner Tossey, to approve the agenda as 

submitted. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Vice Chair Ramsey, Commissioners Wise, Tossey, Elvig, and 

McGlone.  Voting No: None.  Absent: Chairperson Jeffrey and Commissioner Backous. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

None. 

 

 



Housing and Redevelopment Authority / April 26, 2011 

Page 2 of 6 

HRA BUSINESS 

 

Case #1: Recommend Park Development Implementation Plan for ‘North Commons’ 

in The COR. 

 

Development Manager Lazan reviewed the staff report.  He noted the maximum number of units 

that could be built in the development is six to seven.  The minimum lot width in this sample 

plan is standard size and the number of units built would depend on the product the developer 

brings forward.  He explained most of the park dedication dollars have been allocated toward 

The Draw and other projects prior to this one.  Proceeds of these sales would be dedicated to 

park improvements.   

 

Vice Chair Ramsey clarified this plan is only showing the maximum number of units that could 

be there and there is no proposal at this point.  He noted that every homeowner in the area has 

expressed interest in widening the lots and agreed it would be a better use to have fewer units 

with wider lots. 

 

Commissioner Tossey questioned how this could be controlled in the future.  He noted this was 

going to be zoned a park originally and was not determined to be residential high density. 

 

Parks Supervisor Riverblood explained the proposal would come through as a site plan approval.  

The character of the proposal would be at the height of concern.   

 

Development Manager Lazan noted the HRA is the Commission that plats the property and will 

have the opportunity to approve the site going forward.  He pointed out the City is contributing 

more property to the parks than they are using. 

 

Discussion took place regarding the original plan for the area and the expectation of the 

neighbors.   

 

Commissioner Tossey stated he has an issue with the fact that this was planned to be part of the 

original park and somehow that land ended up in the State’s possession. 

 

Development Manager Lazan explained that is partially correct.  The part that the HRA forfeited 

is gone.   The HRA will seek this out with the State and acquire ownership on behalf of the park. 

 

Development Manager Lazan posed the question of what should be done with the proceeds of 

the sales.   

 

Discussion ensued on hypothetical costs for the park and what the proceeds could be. 

 

Commissioner Elvig suggested if there were proceeds off the property, they should go to build 

the park. 

 

Commissioner Wise offered his opinion that some of the proceeds need to pay loans.   

 



Housing and Redevelopment Authority / April 26, 2011 

Page 3 of 6 

Commissioner Tossey stated all proceeds should go to this park.  He indicated he met with some 

of the residents and they would prefer there was no more development.  However, there would 

not be a park without a development.  In that case, the residents would like to see minimally 

invasive buildings.  He noted it was part of the deal that if this were to be parceled out, the 

proceeds were to go to the park and not to debt. 

 

Commissioner Wise explained since there are funds from other park dedication areas, they could 

be used for this park.  The proceeds from this development could then be used to pay debt.    

 

Public Works Director Olson agreed.  He said this is a compromise from the neighborhood 

perspective and the staff perspective.  He suggested this would spur other development due to the 

fact that the development of this area would be enhanced.   

 

Commissioner McGlone stated there has been interest in this property and all ideas would be 

considered at this point.  The neighborhood will have a better park than they would have 

originally because of their involvement.  He said he was in favor of using all the funds from the 

lots for the park.  There will be other lots that the funds can be used for debt reduction. 

 

Commissioner Wise clarified he is not looking for a lesser park.  He said the Commission has to 

abide by a policy and if the proceeds are not used to pay down debt, he would not support this. 

 

Vice Chair Ramsey stated this park would be a catalyst for the neighborhood, and he is in favor 

of using all the proceeds for the park. 

 

Development Manager Lazan sought to clarify that the parcels were not on the Dashboard and 

income was not anticipated from them.  Up until last year, the parcels were labeled “park” so it is 

unexpected money. 

 

Commissioner Tossey stated he would oppose this.  He said his concern was the number of the 

lots and the amount of space that would be there. 

 

Public Works Director Olson explained that a member of City Council could approve or 

disapprove of the site plan and request what the houses would look like and consider any deals 

struck with adjacent properties.  He said they are asking to move forward with the process now.  

If there is a sale, he asked if Commissioner Tossey would approve that the proceeds go toward 

the park. 

 

Commissioner Tossey stated he would take Mr. Olson’s advice and support the plan on how to 

spend the proceeds but warned he would be very strict on how this is done in the future. 

 

City Administrator Ulrich offered a contrary view and suggested if the Commission is 

proceeding with a concept and going out into the community, the direction of the community 

would be helpful now.  

 



Housing and Redevelopment Authority / April 26, 2011 

Page 4 of 6 

Motion by Commissioner McGlone, seconded by Commissioner Elvig, that the HRA create, 

develop and sell up to 7 residential lots in and around “North Commons” for the purpose of 

initiating certain park improvements and allocating 100% of any proceeds to the park. 

 

Discussion:  Vice Chair Ramsey indicated there has been interest by builders and they seem to 

have a desire to have larger lots. He stated he would like to have this item on an agenda again 

and when the item is submitted back to the Council or HRA, it can be re-worked and possibly 

proposed to work in phases. Commissioner Wise questioned what the area is zoned for.  Senior 

Planner Gladhill responded he did not have the exact number but he said it would be consistent 

with density standards with the rest of the area. 

 

Commissioner McGlone called the question, seconded by Vice Chair Ramsey. 

 

Motion failed.  Voting Yes:  Vice Chair Ramsey, Commissioners McGlone, and Elvig.  Voting 

no:  Commissioners Tossey and Wise.  Absent:  Chairperson Jeffery and Commissioner 

Backous. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

None. 

 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

HRA Executive Director Nelson stated she, along with City Administrator Ulrich, Commissioner 

McGlone and Planning Intern Brama testified in regard to requested amendments to the City’s 

TIF legislation.  She also reported that staff is preparing for an event this week at the Minnesota 

Shopping Centers Association in St. Louis Park, and for a tour on Thursday for the Northstar 

Transit Oriented Development Tour.  Marketing materials are being developed and assembled 

and sponsors are recruited. 

 

HRA Executive Director Nelson explained discussions are continuing with Flaherty and Collins 

and a finance team.  There have been conference calls with the financial advisor and the real 

estate attorney.  This item will be submitted to the Council at their next meeting for options and 

recommendations.   

 

Economic Development/Marketing Manager Backman reported preparations are in progress for 

the Business Expo on April 30.  He mentioned that Clear Choice Countertops, one of the 

businesses that previously received an RLF Loan, paid off the loan three years early (about 

$12,700).  He provided an update on the MultiSource Manufacturing expansion.  They expect to 

be completed with renovations with the building on Sunwood Drive by June 2011 and will start 

with 85 employees. He noted that there has been a signed purchase agreement for the Wyatt or 

Diamonds Property on Highway 10.  He also explained that there have been a number of 

activities related to the project with Jeff LaFavre on the Bury & Carlson site.  No decision by the 

company’s board has been made in terms of expansion and in March had indicated the process 

was taking longer than originally planned.  The City of Ramsey is in the running, but they are 

considering other sites in other states.     



Housing and Redevelopment Authority / April 26, 2011 

Page 5 of 6 

 

COMMISSIONER INPUT 

 

Vice Chair Ramsey requested the motion makers on Case #1 reconsider.   

 

Commissioner Tossey stated if the language on the motion were changed to not include “up to 7 

lots”, he may reconsider.   

 

Commissioner McGlone pointed out the parcels should be sold in a block.   

 

Commissioner Tossey stated he could not vote in favor of the motion because it includes the 

language of selling up to 7 lots.  

 

Motion by Vice Chair Ramsey, seconded by Commissioner Tossey, to reconsider the motion 

made for Case #1. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Vice Chair Ramsey, Commissioners, Tossey, Elvig, McGlone and 

Wise.  Voting No: None.  Absent: Chairperson Jeffrey and Commissioner Backous. 

 

Commissioner Elvig pointed out the goal is to build a neighborhood that is consistent with the 

existing buildings.  This will be a multi-faceted approach. 

 

Vice Chair Ramsey noted the motion was for up to 7 units and this proposal would have to go 

through the Council and the HRA to make it a reality. 

 

Development Manager Lazan suggested the language of the motion be changed to “up to 6 lots” 

and change the “assessment of proceeds to 15% to allocate to debt reduction.”  

 

Motion by Commissioner McGlone, seconded by Commissioner Wise, to amend the motion for 

Case #1 to read, that the HRA create, develop and sell up to 6 residential lots in and around 

“North Commons” for the purpose of initiating certain park improvements and allocating 15% of 

any net proceeds to debt reduction and the balance to the park. 

 

Discussion:  Commissioner Tossey requested a guarantee that the park be finished be included in 

the motion. 

 

Motion carried.  Voting Yes: Vice Chair Ramsey, Commissioners Wise, Tossey, Elvig, and 

McGlone.  Voting No: None.  Absent: Chairperson Jeffrey and Commissioner Backous. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion by Commissioner Tossey, seconded by Commissioner McGlone, to close the regular 

meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority.   

 

Motion carried. 

 



Housing and Redevelopment Authority / April 26, 2011 

Page 6 of 6 

The regular meeting of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority adjourned at 8:51 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Heidi Nelson 

HRA Executive Director 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Jo Ann M. Thieling 

City Clerk 

 

Drafted by Chris Moksnes 

TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. 

 


	04.26.11

